
Subject: RE: AGT Bootcamp in Berlin 

From: Hans Henseler <henseler@fox-it.com> 

Date: 7-9-2011 20:40 

To: "Boot Camp [AGT]" <bootcamp@agt-technology.com> 

CC: "Anas Chbib [AGT]" <ACHBIB@AGT-TECHNOLOGY.COM>, Christian Prickaerts <prickaerts@fox-

it.com> 

 

Hello Boot Camp, 

 

Thanks for the invitation. We can sponsor the boot camp with two presentations: 

 

-          Fox-IT Winner of the DFRWS Challenge 2011 (also see 

http://www.dfrws.org/2011/challenge/results.shtml) 

-          Incident Response with Encase Enterprise Cyber Security 

Fox-IT will send one person to give these presentations. We are not sure yet if I will do this or if one 

of the Fox-IT senior Forensic Experts will present. 

Are there any other requirements or conditions for sponsoring? 

 

Regards, 

Dr. Hans 

 

From: Boot Camp [AGT] [mailto:bootcamp@agt-technology.com] 

Sent: woensdag 7 september 2011 15:38 

To: Hans Henseler 

Cc: Anas Chbib [AGT] 

Subject: RE: AGT Bootcamp in Berlin 

 

Dear Dr. Hans, 

Good Day. Hope everything is well and fine. 

Please find attached the invitation letter and the agenda for the upcoming Bootcamp in Berlin. 

 

Best Regards, 

--  

Boot Camp 

Middle East Office 

Suite 304, Building 5 

Dubai Media City 

PO Box 502186 

Dubai – UAE 

Mobile: +971 55  

Phone : +971 4 3902548 

Fax: +971 4 3904757 

email: bootcamp@agt-technology.com 

www.agt-technology.com 

 

This message is intended only for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential 

and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 



delete this message. Any unauthorized use of the information contained in this message is 

prohibited. 

 

 

 

From: Boot Camp [AGT] [mailto:bootcamp@agt-technology.com] 

Sent: maandag 12 september 2011 11:19 

To: Hans Henseler 

Subject: RE: Bootcamp in Berlin 

 

Dear Dr. Hans, 

 

Thank You for your interest in Bootcamp, Berlin. 

The sponsorship packages ranges from 1000 to 3000 Euros depending on the requirements. 

Kindly intimate the requirements for your presentation so that we can quote for your sponsorship 

accordingly. 

The event will be attended by high-profile potential clients interested in Forensic solutions. 

The event is organized on a budget of over Euro 35,000/- with no expenses being spared to ensure 

maximum benefits to our partners. 

You association with us in organizing this event is deeply appreciated and valued. 

 

Thanking you for the excellent cooperation till date. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

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

Date: 12-9-2011 22:38 

To: "Boot Camp [AGT]" <bootcamp@agt-technology.com> 



 

Hello … , 

 

Unfortunately, we will not be able to sponsor the Bootcamp. 

 

Regards, 

Dr. Hans 

 

  

 

 


